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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, February 6, 2010 6:25 PM 
To: 
Subject 	 Re: US-EU Statement on Iran's Human Rights Situation 

Text not set. Among other things, they're still working through whether to mention detainees. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Sent: Sat Feb 06 18:16:42 2010 
Subject: Re: US-EU Statement on Iran's Human Rights Situation 

Of course I will do. Is the text set? 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivaral@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: Sat Feb 06 18:14:15 2010 
Subject: Fw: US-EU Statement on Iran's Human Rights Situation 

FYI. The latest thinking is that this would be a Clinton-Ashton statement. We'll make sure you have a chance to 
see/approve final, and we can work to incorporate any changes you have now. 

From: Mull, Stephen D 
To: Sullivan, Jacobi; Abedin, Huma 
Cc: Burns, William .1; Rana, Gautam A; Gordon, Philip H 
Sent: Sat Feb 06 17:46:41 2010 
Subject: US-EU Statement on Iran's Human Rights Situation 

Hi Jake/Huma: 

Hope you're not too snowed in wherever you are. 
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Here is the draft statement that we're trying to put out with the EU: 

Please let me know if you have any concerns, or need further information. 

Thanks! 

Steve 
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